

Aleksandr Jevhuta

alex.jevhuta@gmail.com

My name is Aleksandr jevhuta. 30 Years. Bachelor of Arts (Graphic Design).

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PHOTOGRAPHER, with a passion for all creative things.

Movies, good music and video games at a very early age made major influences in my life and work. Also i worked a lot as a freelance designer. I am very happy that i worked with companies like WIRED, and was printed in 2 magazines and in some 3D related brands (like RebusFarm). Was participating in a lot of contests, to learn something new. I am always learning something new in my life. I am also interested in a PC gaming industry, 3D, photography, music, movies, animation etc.

(If possible remote work is in priority.)

Experience

Graphic Designer / Developer

Apr 2018 - Present

TG, Tallinn (Estonia)

Product design, Graphic Design.(Online Casino Games and Platform)

Art Director

Jul 2014 - Mar 2018

NATURA SIBERICA, Tallinn (Estonia)

Art Director, Product design (packaging, cosmetics, shampoos and e.t.c.), Identity, Making websites, Making advertisements, Making exhibition sketches in 3D, Making furniture in 3D for brands like Monoprix, Harrods, Stockmann. Adapting and making design, posters, advertisement for Harrods, Monoprix and other big store brands in Europe. Adapting and making new and old products for Europe, Australia, China, Scandinavia. Print work, Pre-press preparation for some products. Making Photography, setting up mock-ups and e.t.c. Multimedia tasks.

Lead Designer

Jun 2013 - Jun 2014

G.KO INC, OÜ (DEUS4.com), Tallinn (Estonia)

Digital, Branding, Ui, Animation, Identity, Photography and e.t.c.

Graphic Designer

Apr 2013 - May 2013

RAKETT OÜ, Tallinn (Estonia)

Graphic design works (advertisements, posters, web, digital, banners, e.t.c.)

Practics (Designer)

Mar 2013 - Mar 2013

Ecwador Advertising, Tallinn (Estonia)

practics in Advertisement Agency after Univercity.

pvc windows specialist

Nov 2012 - Feb 2013

ARUTECH PARIMAD AKNAD OÜ, Tallinn (Estonia)

pvc window specialist

Security

Jan 2011 - May 2011

SECURITAS EESTI AS, Tallinn (Estonia)

security works

Student Worker

Nov 2008 - Feb 2009

Premier Restaurants Eesti As, Tallinn (Estonia)

worker

Security

Aug 2008 - Sep 2008

AS Tartu Kaubamaja, Tallinn (Estonia)

security in the brand shop

Specialist

Feb 2008 - Jun 2008

Glaskok Tallinn As, Tallinn (Estonia)

pvc window specialist

specialist

Jun 2007 - Sep 2007

Glaskok Tallinn As, Tallinn (Estonia)

Building PVC windows

Skills & Specialization

Graphic Design, Advertisement, 3DsMAX, Photography, Art, Creative, Creative Cloud, Digital, Drawing, Illustration, Mobile, Music, Guitar Playing, Modeling, Ui, Video, Rendering, Corona render, Art Direction

Education

Estonian Academy of Arts (Eesti Kunstiakadeemia)

Jan 2008 - Jan 2012

BACHELORS, Graphic Design

Tallinn (Estonia)

Bachelors degree in Graphic Design.

TTÜ (Tallinn University of Technologies)

Sep 2007 - Jan 2008

Computer Systems Technology

Tallinn (Estonia)

Not Finished (Went to other university)

Tallinna Matri Gümnaasium

Sep 1995 - Jan 2007

HIGH SCHOOL

Tallinn (Estonia)

Gymnasium 12 years

Websites

<http://alexjevhuba.graphics>